
\

tf,ltt?t.g

CIN : U72900W82001PT C093088

Web division ofLee & Nee Softwares (Exports) Ltd. oLU I'.2O
MULTIMEDIA ;

INTERNET

DIRECTORS' REPORT

To,

The Shareholders

Your Directors have preasure in presenting the lgth Annuar Repon together with the AuditedFinancialstatements and their Report thereon for the finurci" Lfea i enaea sl" rur.r.r,', ioio. 
"--'..'

Financial Results
Your company's performance for the financiar year ended 31't March, 2020 is summarized berow:

REGD. OFFICE : 148, Camac Street, Kolkata -7OO 017, Ph : 4069-5100 / 4065-0376, Fax :4065-0378. emait : info@tnsel.com
OlherAssoclates -
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SALT LAKE : sDF Buirding,4th Floor, sectorv, Brock Gp, Bidhannagar, Kork4ta - 700 091, ph.r 4069-5j81 / 82

E-mail : admin@lnsel.com

COVID-l9 Pandemic:
During the month of March the. spread of covrD-19 pandemic increased expeditiousry in rndia andacross the worrd, this grobar crisis forced the cor"rnr"nt, to'"nforce rock-down of aI economicactivities. rn rndia the Government announced rock-down from third week of March, 2020 as apreventive measure against the.covrD-lg pandemic. the company,s focus is arways to ensure thehealth and well-being of all employees.accordingly the i".*"ir*o"noed its operational activitiesand impremented 'work from home poricy' froiz3'o r"r.r.r,iiozo * minimize disruption to servicesfor all our customers globally. From a well-equippea uroad wo* space to coordinating the work fromhome the company adapted the chang" ,"ry *"ir ., p", ,t 

" 
,""i'"r,r'e hour. Further after ensuringcompriance with a, the safety measures directed by the Government rike sociar distancins andmaintaininghygiene,thecompanyresumeditsoperatilnsfromlsfrJu;e;r;;.-*'-'JLe'.u,'E o,,i

Company's performance & Future prospects

During the period under review the company achieved revenue of Rs. gr,u,757/- EBDTTA Rs.73,246l- pBT of Rs.32,s3B/- and pATof Rs. 32,538/_ as.grinri .'r"r"rr" of Rs. 82,53,649/- EBDTTARs' 7'L2,047 /- pBT of Rs. 88,962l- and pAT of Rs. 88,goz-"r"sp"aiuerv in the previous year. The saresof the Company have decreased by 1.65% as comparuA to pr"rious'y"ur.

Amount in (t)

Profit/ (t oss) before in-er"st Gpreciation anaTuxation

Profit before taxation

Less: Provision for taxation

Profit after Taxation



Thesalesofthecompanyhavedecreased,duetoincreaseinthecostsforrunningbusiness.Your
Directors are optimistic to reduce the cost in coming years and hopeful of better performance with

increased revenue in next year. your Company is constantly striving to keep pace with changing

d.mards of corporates and adapt to new fields of innovation' improved performance 
-with 

a

continued sense of commitment to a higher standard. Your company is committed to han-dle. new

ioles and responsibilities and is open to accept new challenBes by virtue of its strengthened business

mode|.lnaddition,therearecontinuouseffortsatimprovingefficiencyanddeliveringexcellencein
project execution.

Share Capital

As on 3l" March, 2o2o, paid up share capital of the company was Rs' 10'00'000 divided into 10'000

equity shares of Rs.1oo/- each. There was no change in share capital of the Company during the

Financial Year 20L9-20.

Dividend and Transfer to Reserves

ConsideringthecashpositionandfundrequirementsforgrowthofbusinessofyourCompany,the
Board of Directors has not recommended any dividend for the financial year ended 31't March, 2020'

Accordingly, no amount is also proposed to be transferred to the reserves of your CompanY'

Events subsequent to the date of Financial Statements

There were no events to report that has happened subsequent to the date of the financial

statements.

Change in the nature of business, if any

There has been no change in the nature of business of the company during the financial year 2019-

20.

Subsidiary comPanies

The Company does not have any Subsidiary during the year under review The Company itself is a

100% subsidiary of Lee & Nee Softwares (Exports) Ltd'

Deposits from Public

Your Company has not accepted any kind of cleposit from the public falling within the ambit of

section 73 of the companies act, zoia reacl $/irh companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014

made under Chapter V of the companies A'!, 2013 during the. year under review and as such no

amount on account of principal or interest on deposits from public was outstanding as on the date of

the Balance Sheet.



Particulars of loans, guarantees and investments

There are no Loans, Guarantees and lnvestiiri'rrts made under the provisions of Section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 during the year under n . r, .v.

Material Changes and Commitments, if any, affecting the Financial Position between the end of the
Financial Year and date of the report

There are no material changes or commitnr{'llis affecting the financial position of the Company,

which have occurred between the end of thir ' 'rncial year to which the financial statement relates

and the date of this Report.

Details of Significant and Material orders p:r,..rd by the Regulatots /Courts / Tribunals lmpacting

the going concern status and the Company's operations in future

Durln8 the financial year 2019-20, there arr: no significant and material orders passed by any

Regulators / Courts /Tribunals, which impacL: ' ',,' going concern status of the Company or will have

any bearing on Company's Operations in futu.

Directors' Responsibility Statement

Pursuant to Section L34 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors, to the.best of their
knowledge and ability, confirm that:

(a) in the preparation ofthe annual accounts, r l rpplicable accounting standards had been followed

along with proper explanation relating to mal departures;

(b) the Directors have selected such accoun, rg policies and applied them consistently and made

judgments and estimates that are reasonabii: .rrd prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the

state of affairs of the company at the end of l: . financial year and of the profit of the Company for
that period;

(c) the Directors have taken proper and sufi ,,t care for the maintenance of adequate accounting

records in accordance with the provisions of . , \ct for safeguarding the assets ofthe Company and

for preventing and detecting fraud and other i 'Lrlrrities;

(dlthe Directors have prepared the annual ar:.. :rls on a Soing concern basis;

(e) the Directors have laid down internal fin.r , , controls to be followed by the Company and such

internalfinancial controls are adequate and r '"rating effectively.

(f) the Directors have devised proper syst. 10 ensure compliance with the provisions of all

applicable laws and that such systems were a i,le and operating effectlvely.



The Board has adopted policies and procedLrt '' l 'r ensuring the orderly and effiiient conduct of its

business, including adherence to ihe cou s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the

preventionanddetectionoffrauds,errorsrerqmechanisms'theaccuracyandcompletenessof
[h" .a.ornting ,".ords, and the timely prep;r' rl reliable financial disclosures'

Cost Records and Cost Audit

Maintenance of cost records and requiremc 1 cost audit as prescribed under the provisions of

Sectionl48(1)ofthecompaniesAct,2ol3lllapplicableforthebusinessactivitiescarriedout
bY the ComPanY.

Auditors

Stotutory Auditors

M/sJainSonu&Associates,CharteredAccoi..'l5,Kolkata(FirmRegistrationNo.324386E),were
appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Conl. ... .t," 16.n.Ann,.l General MeetinB held on 23,d

september, 2017 in teims of the provisions o t rion 139 of companies Act, 2013 to hold office until

theconclusionof20.hAnnualGeneralMeetini]lbeheldintheyeal2o2L.

ln terms of companies (Amendment) Act, 20 ', cffective from 7th May, 2018, the requirement of

seeking ratificati;n of aUditors, appointment ,',try annual Seneral meeting has been dispensed

with.

Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

Your Director Mrs' ARPITA GUPTA (DlN: 028-,..O /a) retires at the ensuing Annual General Meeting

and being eligible offers herselffor reappointr i'

Declaration by lndependent Directors

The provisions of Section 149 for appointrrr"rrt of lndependent Directors do not apply to the

company.

Board Meetings

The Company has conducted four Board meeti ri': during the financial year under review'

Policy on Appointment of Director and Remv 'lion

The provisions of Section 178(1) relatine ' constitution of Nomination and Remuneration

Committee are not applicable to the Companl

lnternal Financial Controls

I



The Statutory Auditors have confirmed that

Companies Act 2013 code of ethics issued by li
satisfy the independence criteria required

rc of Chartered Accountants of lndia'

Secretarial Auditot

Pursuant to the provisions ot Section 204 r'
(Appointment and Remuneration of Manager

Mrs. Rasna Goyal, a Practicing Company:

Secretarial Audit of the Company for the firr

not contain any qualifications, reservations or

qualifications in Audit RePorts

The statutory audito/s report and the secr'''

reservations, or adverse remarks or disclainr'

Risk Management PolicY

The Company does not have any Risk Mana1l

Company's existence are very minimal.

Related Party Transactions

There are no contracts or arrangements wi

Companies Act, 2013 save & except the carl

accounts,

Corporate Social Responsibility lnitiatives

The Company has not developed and impler''

the said provisions are not applicable to the {

Extract of Annual Return

Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Compani''

Administration) Rules, 2014 an extract of tho :

Particulars of Employees and related disch:'.

None of the employee has received remuner

Companies (Appointment and Remuneration L

Employee Stock OPtion scheme

The company has not issued any ernployee sr

". Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies

rnnel) Rules, 2014 the Company has appointed

in Practice {CP No.-9209) to undertake the

':ar 2019-20. The Secretarial Audit Report does

::,e remafks.

rr-irl audit report do not contain any qualifications,

..l.rrial audit report is attached to this report.

ont Policy as the elements of risk threatening the

rr.:d parties referred to in Section 188(1) of the

.;rd year end balances appearing in the notes to

' ' ;rry corporate Social Responsibility initiatives as

. t 2C13 read with Companies (Management and

':l lieturn in form MGT 9 is annexed to this Report'

,.xceeding the limits as stated in Rule 5(2) of the
. ,:gerial Personnel) Rules, 2014'

rr during the Year under review.

-

I



L
Policy on Prevention of Sexual Harassment

Your Company has in ptace a policy on preve' I sexual harassment at work place in accordance

with the provision, ot o'""""t'onl i'Jh*" 'edressal-of 
sexual Harassment of women at

Workplace Act, 2013 fhe poticy alms at p' ' ' of harassment of women employees and lays

down the guidelinet fo' id"ntit 
'tat-lon' 'epol.' 

' llr evention of sexual harassment'

rhe companv has a zero':1"'""":"'xT;: :iI",";:il:l'l'fiI["T:"i;'"1T,ll':1H:
received during the Year' There

financialYear.

Conservation Of Energy, Technology Absor":

Provisions Of Section 134 Of The Companr'

?.014,

The Statement pursuant to section L34(3) (il

Company's (Accounts) Rules 2014 do not:'

inftow oioutflow during the year under revi

Acknowledgments

Your Director place on record their appr'

bankers and thank the Conrpany's custor'

continuous Support ' Your Dlrcctors also l'

rendered by the employees of your Comp r

,'ign Exchange Earnings And Outgo Pursuant To

l'n"ra wlif, rn" comPanies (Accounts) Rules'

' ompanies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(3) of the

rr Company. There was no foreiSn exchange

Place: Kolkata

Dated: 29th June, 2020

r the help and co-operation received by the

' ,u"tio^ and academic iartners for their

li the appreciatlon for the dedicated services

S.

On behalf of the Board of Directors

Lensel Web Services Pvt Ltd

Directors: 1' Farzana Chowdhury

(DlN : 03061122)

2. Arpita Gupta

(DlN ; 02839878)
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rrc J , : at the end ofthe Year
% change in

share

holding
during the
Year

acl

of
es

% of total
shares of the
CompanV

% ofShares
Pledged /
encumbered to
totalshares

' 'tot.l
e5 0l 'l'le
pan



in Promoters'

Cumulative Shareholding



Pattern of top ten Share,

For Each of the Top 10 Shareholder:

LEE AND NEE EXPOR J 
. . ..a-

:it the



1
of Directors and Kev Manaserial Personnel

7
No

shareholding of each Directors and each Key

Managerial Personnel

shareholding at the beginning
ofthe year

cumulative Shareholding

during the year

No. of shares

% oftotal
shares of the
companv No. of shares

% oftotal
shares ofthe
company



V. INDEETEDNESS

lndebtedness of the company incrudrng interest outstandin&/accrued but not due for payment

lndebtedness at the beginning of the financial year
PrincipalAmount

Interest due but not paid

lnterest accrued but not due

Total (i+ii+iii)

Change in lndebtedness during the financial year
' Addition
. Reduction

Net Change

lndebtedness at the end of the financialyear
PrincipalAmount

lnterest due but not paid

lnterest accrued but not due

Total(i+ii+iiD

Secured

Loans

excluding
Deposits

NIL

NIL

NIL

Unsecured - Total. DeDositsLoans lndebtedness

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

7



.s-.

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole time Directoas and/or Manager- NIL

C. Remuneration to Key Managerlal personnel other than M4 WTD and/or Manager-NlL

B. REMUNERATION TO OTHER DIRECTORS

Sl. Nc Particulars of Remuneration Name of the Directors Total

Amount

507,823.00

180,000.00

1, Directors

Fee for attending board/
Committee meetings
Commission

Salary

Legal Expenses

Farzana Chowdhury

507,823.00

180,000.00
Total (1) 507,823.00 180,000.00 687,823.00

2 Others Non Executive Directors
Fee for attending board/
Committee meetings
Commission

Xthers, please specify
Total (2)

Iotal (B)=(1+2) 507,823.00 180,000.00 587,823.00

I



VII. PE NALTIES/PU NISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES

Type
Section ofthe
Companies Act

Brief
Description

Details of Penalty/
Punishment/

Compounding Fees

lmposed

Authority

IRD/NCLT/
couRTl

Appeal

made

if any
(give

details)
A, COMPANY

Penahy

Punishment

Cornpoundrng

B. DIRECTORS

Penalty

Punishment

Compoundiog

C- OTHER OFFICERS IN
DEFAULT

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

IN IL

lr,r 
rL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

Place: Kolkata

Datei 29th June, 2020

For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors

Arpita Gupta Farzana Choudhary
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W*#"-rA'-*
II..{DEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

we have audited the Financial Statements of lws LENSEL WEP SPRVI9I'S PRMTE

LIMITED (..the company,,), which comprise the Balance sheet as at 31" Marbh, 2020, the Statement

of profit ana r,oss ii".rrai"g other comprehensive Income), the cash Flow Statement and the

Statement of chanle, in eqrifu for the y.u. th.n ended, notes to the financial statements, including a

,u**ury of the significant accounting pbli.i.t and other explanatory information'

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the

aforesaid financial statements give the information required bylhe companies AcJ, 2:13 (the 'Act')

in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the rndian Aicounting

Standards (.,Ind AS,,) prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian

Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015,as amended, and other accounting principles generally accepted

in India, of the state of affairs (financial position)of the company as at March 31,2020, its profit'

changesin equlty and its cash flows forthe year ended on that date'

Basis for OPinion

we conducted our audit in accordance with the standards on Auditing (sAO specified under Section

143(10) of the companies Act, Ziil. our responsibilities under those standards are further described

in the Auditor,s n rporriuilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report' we

are independent of the company in accordance with the code of Ethics issued by the Institute of

chartered Accountants of India 1'lCet'; together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our

audit of the financial statement, *d., tire firovisions of the Act and the rules thereunder, and we have

fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the code of

Ethics. we believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a

basis for our opinion on the financial statements'

Key Audit Matters 
t

Key audit matters (.KAM,) are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most

significance in o* uroit of tire financial statements for the year ended March 31,2020' These matters

were addressed in thepontext of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our

.pfurilA.rlon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters'

we have determined that there are no key audit matters to be communicated in our report.

Information other than the Financial statements and Auditor's Report thereon

To,
ThL Members of tWs LENSEL wEB SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED

The Company's management aqd Board of Directot: .utt'tttl:i:il,1ii:}t ::T:
information. The

jfit r?fr#J,tilT;;rtr*'irfr'tnor.ation included in the Annual Report, but dges not includl

58, Mahatma Ganohi Road, Tower 5,

Alcove Tower Flat 28, Diamond City
South Tollygunge Karu namoyee,

Kolkata- 700 041, (W.8.)

S :9830285088
Office : S (033) 4060-5306

E-mail : casonujain@gmail.com

:the r

z*^financial statements and our auditor's report thereon'

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS



Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express

any form of assurance conclusion thereon'

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other

information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with

the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially

misstated.
If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this

other information, we are requirid to report that fact. we have nothing to report in this regard'

Responsibility of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial

Statements

The Company,s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in Section

134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair

view of the state of affairi (financiaf poiition;, financial performance (profit or loss including other

comprehensive income), changes in equrty and cash flows of the company in accordance with the

accounting principtes [rn..a[ accepid in India, including the Indian Accountir-g*9]:i*T9:^l':9

AS) specift.o *o!r section 133 of thi Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate

accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the

Company and for preventing and detecting hauds and other irregularities; selection and application of

appropriate accounting policies; making j;dgngnts and estimatei that are reasonable and prudent; and

design, implementatio-n and maintenarice oiud.qrate internal financial controls, that were operating

effectively for ensuring the aceuracy and compieteness of the accounting records, relevant to the

preparation and presentation of the hnancial statements that give a true and fair view and are free

iro* material miistatement, whether due to fraud or elror'

In preparing the financial statements, management and Board of Directors are responsible for

assessing the company,s ability to continue Els a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters

related to going ,on..* and using the going .onr.L bisis of accounting unless.management either

intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so'

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the company's financial reporting process'

Auditor,s Responsibitities for the Audit of the Financial statemits

our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole

are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that

i,cludes our opinibnl Reasonable assurance is a high level of-assurance, but is not a guarantee that an

ar-rclit conducted in accordance with Standards on,{uditing will always detect a material misstatement

when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or.rroiand are considered material it individually

or in the aggre gate,they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users

taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditin& we exercise professional judgment and

;;i"4" professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to

fraud or error, design and perform audit pror.d*.s responsive to those risks, and obtain audit

evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basii for our opinion. The risk of not detecting 
.,

a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than-{or 
one resulting from 6ttor, as Iryl-uv

involvp collusion, forgery, intJntional omissionl, misrepresentations, or the overd-d! of internal 
-,

contror. 
lon' rorBcty' rtll's'trv'c* L''rtr,v's' *t'v' 

fgl'u..r,, , -g-



. obtain an understanding of intemar control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures

that are appropriate in the "ir"*rt*r..r. 
under ,.":;il 143(3) (i).of the Act, we EIfe also responsible

for expressing our opinion on.whether the comp*il; "a.irlrt.'internal 
financial controls system m

place and the 
"d;'Geffectiveness 

of such controls'

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting poticies used and the reasonableness of accounting

estimates and retaGd disclosures made by management'

. conclude on the appropriatene:s of management's use of the going concern basis,of accounting and'

based on the audr evidence outained, wf,ether a material uncertiinty exists related to events or'

conditions that may cast ,ignin"ur,t aorrut on the il;""/s ability to contir-rue as a going concern' If

we concrude that a materiar .rrrr.rtuinty exisls, ;;&quir:q io oru* attention in our auditor's

report to the retated.disclosure, i. in i**ri"l J;...nts or' if such disclosures are inadequate' to

rnodify ou, oprrion. or. ,orrrt*Jo* are based ;;h. fuit .uio.nce obtained up to the date of our

auditor,s report. However, rutr..r.nt, or ronoiiio;;;;t;"*e the company to cease to continue as

a going concern'

. Evaruate the overa[ presentation, structure and content of the financial statements' including the

disclosures, and whether the financial statem.ntr r.pr.rent the u'ffiing transactions and events in a

,u*., thal achieves fair presentation'

we communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among otltt matters' the planned

scope and timing of the. u,rait *J-significant iliffi;;;, in iroing aiy significant deficiencies in

internal ,ontroiir'uiwe iOentify dtying our audit'

we arso provide those charged with governance with u rluT_Tgthat we have complied with relevant

ethicar requirements regarding indelendence, and. to ,o*T-:,Ti:ate wittr them ali relationships and

other matters that may ,.*onuitf 6. tt *grrt to bear on our inJependence' and where applicable'

related safeguards' 
- i -!r,- -^-.aaar ne those matters that

From the matters communicated with those charge_d witfr goyelnance, we determit

were of most significanr. in'ih. uuait of the'i;*rra-yt:Tt*i of the current period and are

therefore the key audit ,n"r*rr. w. describe these matters il; auditor's report unless law or

regulation pr.rlrd., pubtic dj,;;** auout ttre matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances' we

determine that a matter shourd not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences

of doing so wourd ,.*onuuty-;; ;;p.:r.l ;-;uiweigh itr. puurit interest benefits of such

communication. w.-t uu, ,ott ing to report in this regard.

Report on Other tegal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the companie3 (Auditor,s Report) orcrer, 2016 ("the.orcler") issued by the

central Government of maia i, t.r*r"or,*-".rtion tili oir.rii* 143 0f the Act' and on

the basis of such d;ril, ;f the uoof,, "-d 
records oi ttre company E,' we considered

appropriate and u"rffit",t, inrorilIti;; *d expranations given.to us duringthe course

of audit, we give in tt l a-nnlxure 
.A, ffiffiili ;"ih;;irrJrp*ified in the paragraphs 3

and 4 of the Order'

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report, to the extent applicable that:

WehavesoughtandobtainedalltheinformationiiTl:ffi:rill,:ntothebestof
ff Hniffil:ffiil;ffi#;;;;*y ror the pu'po'.' or our audit

2. A.

a.

b. In our opiniono proper books of account as required by law



d.

Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet. the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive

lncome, the Casir Florv Statement and Statement of changes in equity dealt with by

tlris Reportarc in agreetnent with the books of account.

In our opilion. the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Indian

Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with Companies

(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,20l5, as amended.

On the basis of the u'ritten representations received from the directors as on 31st

March, 2O2O taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is

disqualified as o1 31st N1arch, 2020 from being appointed as a director in tenns of

Section 164 (2) of the Act.

As required by Section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, and based on the

checking of tne books and records of the Company as we considered appropriate and

according to the infbrmation and explanations given to us, our separate report rvith

respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the

Company and the operating efTectiveness of such control is as per Annexure 'B'.

B. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance

with Rule l l of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2A14, as amended, in our opinion

and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial

position in its Ind AS Financial Statements.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts inctuding derivative contracts for

which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. The Cornpany did not have any amount which had falten due and required to be

transfered to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Cornpany.

iv. The disclosures in the financial statements regarding holdings as well as dealings in

specified bank notes during the period from 8 November 2016 to 30 December 2016

have not been made in these financial statements since they do not pertain to the

financial year ended 31 March2020. *

C. With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditor's Report under Section 197(16) of

the Act: 
?

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the remuneration

paid during the cument y.* Uy Cornpany to its directors is in accordance with the provisions

of Sectio n 197 of the Act. The remuneiation paid to any director by the Company is not in

excess of the limit laid down under Section 197 of the Act. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs

has not prescribed other details under Section 197(16) of the Act which are required to be

commented upon bY us.
For JAIN SONU & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Firm's Registration Number: 324386E

Place: Kolkata
Dated: 29th June 12020

SONUJAIN fEt ,.-,.' "

Partner G\t'"'l=""r'"'
Membership Num

c.

e.

f.



ANNEXURE A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

(REFFERED TO IN PARAGRAPH I UNDER'REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY
REQUIREMENTS' OF OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF IWS

LENSEL WEB SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED)

(i) a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative
details and situation of fixed assets.

b) The Company has a regular progrurm of physical verification of its fixed assets, by which all
fixed assets have been verified by the management according to the program of periodical
physical verification in a phased manner which in our opinion is reasonable having regard

to the size of the Company and the nature of its fixed assets. The discrepancies noticed on

such physical verification were not material.

c) The title deed of the immovable properly i.e leasehold building (which are included under

the head 'Property, Plant and Equipment') are held in the name of its Holdirg Company.

(ii) The Company is in the business of providing web services and does not have any physical

inventories. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(ii) of the Order is not applicable to the

Company.

(iii) According the information and explanations given to us the Company has not granted any

loans, secured or unsecured, to Companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnership or other parties

covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the

year. Accordingly, the provisions of Clauses 3(iii) (a) and (b) of the Order are not applicable to

the Cornpany.

(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has

not given loans, guarantees, security or made any investment which needs to comply with the

section 185 and 186 ofthe Companies Act, 2013 duringthe year.

(v) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Cgmpany has not accepted any

deposits during the year from the public within the meaning of directives issued by the Reserve

Bank of lndia and provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act

and the Rules framed thereunder. Hence, Clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable to the

Company.

(vi) The Centrat Coreinment has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under Section

148(1) of the Act, for any of the services rendered by the Company.

(vii) a) According to the records of the Company, the Company is regular in depositing with

appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues including Employees State Insurance,

Income Tax, Goods and Service Tax, Custom Duty, Cess and other material statutory dues

with the appropriate authorities to the extent applicable.

7

According to information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in

respect of the Employees State Insurance, Goods and Service Ta:<, Income Tax, Custom Duty

*d C.s were in arrears as at 31't March,2020 for a period of more than six months from the

date they became payable.



b) According to information and explanation given to us, tr. are no dues in respect of Goods

and service Tax, Income ir* sut.s Tax, Service Tax, custom Duty, Duty of excise, value

Added rax and cess which have not beeria.porit a with the appropriate authorities to the

extent applicable on account of any dispute'

(viii) The company has not taken any roans or borrgwings frgm financial institution' banks and

govemme;; has not irru.d any debentur.r. H.rr.. rlporting under clause 3 (vii) of the order

i-s not aPPlicable to the ComPanY

(ix) The company has not raised any mongy by way of initiar public offer, further public offer'

debt instruments or term l;; a"*i,g tt . yL*. Accordingty, ctause 3(ix) of the order is not

aPPlicable.

(x) Based on the audit procedure perfolmgd and on the basis of information and explanations

provided by the **ug.*.rrr, no fraud by the company or no material fraud on the company

by its officlrs or employ.., t * U.en noticeJ or-r.portei during the course of our audit'

(xi) In our opinion and according tg the 
information and explanations given to us and based on

examination of the recorJs-of the company, the q"*p*y has f,aid/provided managerial

remuneration in accordance with the requiii 
-. 

upprouals mandated uy ttre provisiqns of Section

197 read with Schedule V of the Act' ''

(xii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to tts' the company is

not aNidhi company. er.o?aingry, crause iixiil ortrre order is not applicable'

(xiii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us' there are no

contracts or a*angements with relat.d ;#;r ,.i**.0 to i, r..tLn 177 and 188 of the

Companies Act, 2013 during the year'

(xiv) According to the information dnd explanation given to us, the company has not made any

preferential allotment or-priuut. ptu.*.nt oirti*.r or furiy or partly convertible debentures

during the year and henc;'6".'irg uno., cluur. 3(xiv) of trte ordei is not applicable to the

ComPanY'

(xv) In our opinion.and according tg the information and explanation given to us, during the year

the company has not enter.? into *v non-r"rr, ir*rr.ti"rt *itriits directors or directors of

its subsidiaries o, p.rro*, .o"*.r.0 *itnir,.*. a..ordingly,clause 3 (xv) of the order is not

aPPlicable'

(xvi) The company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of

lndia Act, 193*'

For JAIN SONU & ASSOCIATES

Cul.nTERED AccouNTANTs

Place: Kolkata
Dated: 29th June 12020

SONU J
Pa

MembershiP Number:

{ !"

K0t-lUirr" ):;



ANNEXURE B TO TIIE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

(REFFERED TO IN PARAGRAPH 2.A.(f) UNDER'REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY

REQUIREMENTS' OF OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF IWS

LENSEL WEB SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting under clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of
section 143 of the Companies Act' 2013 ("the Act")

OPINION

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to {inancial statements of lWs LENSEL WEB

SERVICES pRIVATE LIMITED ('the Company") as of 3l't March 2020 in conjunction with our audit of the

financial statements ofthe Company for the year ended on that date.

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company has, in

all mateiial respects, adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements and such internal

financial controls *ere operating effectively as at 3l't March 2020, based on the internal financial controls with

reference to financiat statementi criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (the "Guidance Note"). , 
u'

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILTY FOR INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls

based on'the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the

essential components of intemal controls stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls

over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities

include the design, imptementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating

effectively for Jnsuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to respective

Company',s policies, tf,e safeguarding of its assetso the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the

urr*u.y urb .o*pleteness of tfr. iccciunting records, ffid the timely preparation of reliable financial

information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILTY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting

of the iorpuny based on bu, Audit. We conducted oriAudit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal finanoial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Notel'), issued by Institute of Chartered

Accountants of India and the Standards on,quditing prescribed under sectlon 143(10) of the Companies Act,

2013 to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those standards and the Guidance Note

require that we ro*pty with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance

about whether ua.quate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and

if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial

control system our, fin*cial leporting and their operating effectivene-ss. Our audit of Internal Financial controls

over financial reporting included o6taining an undersianding of internal financial controls over financial

reporting, assessing theiist that amaterial weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating

efiectivJness of internal controls based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's

judgment, including the assessment of the risk of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due

to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate.to provide a basis for our audit

opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting. t

'54C^J a
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MEANING OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

A Company,s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable

assurance regardinfihe reliability of financial reporting und tt. preparation of financial statements for external

purposes in accordance with generally accepted u..o*ting principies. A company's internal financial control

over financial reporting inclu-<les those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records

that, in reasonable de6il accurately uno ruirty reflict the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the

company ; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions axe recorded as necessary to permit preparation of

financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and

expenditures of the company are being riaoe oniy_ in aicordance wittr- authorizations of management and

directors of the company; uno (:) p.orld. ,.*onuLl. assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of

unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the

financial statements

TNHERENT LrMrrATroNS oF rufnnx.Ll, FINANCTAL coNTRoLs ovER FINANCIAL

REPORTING

Because of the inherent timitations of internal financial controls over ftnancial reporting, including the

possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or

fraud may occur and not ue dltected. Ako] projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over

financial reporting to future periods ur. ruU.l.rt to the riskthat the internal financial coqtroltver financial

reporting may bectme inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the

policies or procedures may deteriorate

Place: Kolkata
Dated: 29th June, 2020

For JAIN SONU & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Firm's Registration Number: 3243tqf



3l March 201

302,754

2,957,350
4,238,L48

t2,568,446
3t,784,2L8

230,445
293,370

24,246,359
5L2,778

33t,146

2,957,350
4,09t,478

!4,076,658
29,870,348

97,682
426,969

25,574,448

Non-current Assets

(a) PropertY, Plant and equiPment

(b) Financial assets

(i) lnvestments
(ii)Trade Receivable

(iii) Loans

(c) Other non-current assets

Current Assets

a) Financial assets

(i)Trade receivables

(ii) Cash and cash equivalents

(ii) Loan

(b) Other current assets

TOTAL ASSETS

il. EQUITY AND LlABltlTlES

EquitY
(a) EquitY share caPital

Non-Cu rrent Liabilities

(a) Financial liabilities

(i)Borrowings

(b) Other non current liabilities

i.i o.t.tr.U tax liabilities (net)

(a) Financial liabilities

(i)Trade PaYables

L(b) Other current tiabilities

TOTALEAUIil-AND M

636,247

653,513

L27,125

58,965,814
136,618

dLu

I LENSEL WEB SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED

l4BCamacStreet,NandiCommercial,Kolkata-700017
BAIANCE SHEET AS AT 31 MARCH 2O2O

Amount (Rs') Amount (Rs.

ffiountingPolicies

Theaccompanyingnotesareanintegralpartofthefinancialstatementslto23

flco.-

Place: Kolkata

Dated: 29th June, 2020

For and on behalf of the Board prt LSA*b-.$j;go"T,Y:ffi\
Director Director

(DlN :02839878) (DlN :03061122)

Lensel

For Jain Sonu & Associates
n

Chartered Accountants

l;x;,il:,'pNumber:M
/i



LE Ns E r w E B. :'$y tH Hy#:,t1il:'.'.?7ooo17
14B Camac Street, N"l 

-- -^^ ?uE vEAp FNDED 31 MAI14B Camac Street' Nonor Lutttt"='-tiinirUDED 
3l MARCH 2020

STATEME:N;or 
pnorr AND Loss FoR THE YEAK tsNuEr., "r r,^'r! 

Amount Amount

L

I

@ngPolicies

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

ln terms of our seperate report of even date

For Jain Sonu & Associates

Place: Kolkata

Dated: 29th June, 2020

Lenser 
yrr * Ji:5ffi l 

=' 

ili'f"dl* u t-&r{ 
S}

2

1to28

Director
(DlN :02839878)

(DlN :03051122)

l. Revenue from oPerations

ll. Other income

Total revenue (l + ll)

lV. ExPenses

Purchase (Software & Service)

EmploYee benefits expense

l'.I.o.irtion and amortization expense

V. Profit before tax (lll - lV)

Vl. Tax expense:

(1) Current tax

(2) Deferred tax

Vll. Profit for the Period (V-Vl)

Vlll. Other comPrehensive income

Items that wirr not * ;;'iiJlJ: 1,:T:T:lt;T::l';ilii"
fr:'#:Y'l';iJ;;,.ftil;iistrumentsthroughother

ComPrehensive lncome

;;iffi ;;x reratin g to item !'] 1t^".1:
3,il"t ."r-tnt"t'" income (net of tax )

lX. Total comprehensive income.for tl Y:L
X. Earning per equity share attributable to owners of NAME OF COMPANY:

1i

Chartered Accountants

Firm's Registration Number:



LENSEL WEB SERVTCES PRIVATE LIMITED

14B Camac Street, Nandi Commercia!, Kolkata -7OO0t7

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EqUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2O2O

Other

1i

at gr ruaritr zorg 1,000,000.00

anges in equity share caPital -

at 31 March 2020 1,000,000'00

Particulars

Reserves and Surplus
TotalSecurities Premium

Reserve

Retained Earnings

Balance as at 31 March 2019

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income

Balance as at 31 March 2020

9,095,600.00

9,096,500.00

(2,189,192.81)

32,537.76

(2,156,555.05)

6,907,407.19

32,537.-76

6,939,944.95



Jain Sonu & Associates

23A, Gurupada Halder Road

Kolkata - 700026

TENSEL WEB SERVICES PRIVATE TIMITED

148 Camac Street, Nandi Commercial, Kolkata -7fi)017

CASH FTOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2O2O

Particulars

CASH FLO\'VS

From Operating Activities
(a) Net Profit / (Loss) before tax from Operating Activities

Adjustments:

Depreciation and amortisation
lnterest lncome

Other lncome

Operating Profit/ (Loss) before working capital

changes

(b) Working Capital changes:

Decrease/ ( lncrease) in trade receivables

Decrease/ (lncrease) in loans

Decrease/ {lncrease) in other current assets

lncrease/ ( Decrease) i.n Trade Payables

lncrease/ ( Decrease) in other current liabilities

lncrease/ ( Decrease) in provisions

Cash generated from Operating Activities

lncome Taxes Paid

Taxes relating to earlier year

Net Cash from Operating Activiites Total of (1)

From lnvesting Activities

Purchase of Fixed Aseets

Purchase/Sale of lnvestment

Decrease/(lncrease) in Non Current Loans

Decrease/(lncrease) in other Financial Assets

Decrease/(lncrease) in other Non Current Assits

Decrease/( lncrease) in Borrowings

Decrease/(lncrease) ln Other Financial Liabilities

Decrease/(lncrease) in Other Non Current Liabilities

Dividend received

lnterest received

Other income

lnvestment in Partnership Firm

Profit on lnvestment ( ln partnership firm)

Net Cash from lnvesting Activiites Total of (2)

From Financing Activities

Decrease/(lncrease) in Other Equity

For the year ended 31.03.2020
Amount (') Amount (')

For the year ended 31.03.2019
Amount (') Amount ('!

23,085

(2,210,1371

(s1)

(2,187,0971

(2,098,13s)

(25,513)

(24,246,3591

(39,363)

77,909

23,5t1
16,952 124,192,8651

(r6"rro,rrr)

100,000

(7,225,084l,

2,439,997

27,516,3LL

(25,7751

2,2L0,13L

:"

_Q6,290,999)_

25,075,220

t45,674!.

14s,674l.

_-___11,261,45rt
7,554,822

293,370

40,708
(3,496,269)

279,433
(1,328,089)

(49,819)

{726,7271
(285,991)

6,261

(3,455,551)

.3,423,023l.

(1,504,932)

(4,927,9561

(4,927,9561

5,081,008

(19,453)

(19,453)'

133,599

293,370

426,969

(69,100)

(1,508,212)

r,grs,8zo
t,142,179

105,801

3,496,269

il.

Net (decrease)/increase in Cash and Bank

Balances (l-ll)

Add; Cash and Bank Balances at the beginning

of the period ,

Cash and Bank Balances at the end of the
period ( Refer Note 6.2)

ln terms of our seperate report of even date

ForJain Sonu & Associates

Chartered Accountants

Firm's Registrition Number: 324386E

Sonu Jain

Partner

Membership Nu

Place: (plkata

Total of (3)

Total Cash flows (1+2+3)

LenselWeb SEi$esu*'*'LErr*v' " 
&f\i' [^t'o'-

For and on behalf of theBoard

SUt{liUsBStuldfnrvnr

ifl:i.x'*' Directar
(DlN :02839878)

Farzana Chowdhury

Director
(DlN :03061122)E(roull;{rifl' }r,'r^\ / a",#

Dated: 29th June, 2020

s'v\

l.

1

,/
32,538 88,952

r'i
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LENSEL WEB SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED

NoTEsToTHEFINANCIALSTATEMENTSFoRTHEYEARENDED3IMARCFI2o2o

T-ia Qarairrrhla f non - currentl Amount (Rs.) nrygrr{Es.
31 March 2020 31 March 20L9

rarllculals
Unsecured, Considered good

TOTAL

4,09L,478 4,238,L48

4,OgL,478 4,238,148

Amount (Rs.) 4q9!!t (Rr.
3l.Jr LU<lIl) [lrf'll - 9trt r srrt,

Particulars

Unt"crt"d, Considered good

Other Loans (lnterest Accrued There On)
I

I

I

31 March 2O2O 31 March 2OL9

t4,076,658 t2,568,446

7.4,O76,658 L2,568,446

r'trl.^r -^- -rrrr6ni accaic Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.
f . \.,1I

31 March 2020 31 March 20t9
PartrcularS

Unsecured, considered good

i) Minimum Alternate Tax Credit entitlement

ii) Other Advances

TOTAL

133,386

29,736,962

L27,125
31,657,093

29,870,348 3L,784,2L8

J^ D^aai.rahla ll'r Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.

U nsecured, considered good

31 March 2O2O 31 March 2Ot9

97,682 230,445

97,682 230,445

rralanl Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs'
v.-r usrr. -..- ---' -4

Particulars

i) Balances with banks

in current accounts

ii) Cash on hand

31 March 2020 31 March 20L9

52,409
374,559

80,L77

2L3,L93

426,969 293,370

Amount (Rs.) nrnqqlllls'
b.5. Loans [LuIrErrt,4

Particulars

Urrsecured, Considered good

Other Loans (lnterest Accrued There On)

31 March 2020 31 March 2OL9

25,574,448 24,246,359

25,574,448 24,246,359

Amount (Rs. Amount
/. utngr GuIIElll crrsl.,

Particulars

L nsecured, considered good

i) Deposits with government and

others

ii) Other Advances

tlll

TOTAL

31 March 2020 31 March 2OL9

550,738

11,859

500,919

1.1.,859

562,597 5t2,778

(Rs.)

8^-



share Amount (Rs.)

(A) Movement in equity share capital:

(B) Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company

Name of the shareholder

As at 31.3.2020 As at 31.3.20L9

No. of
Shares

% holding No. of Shares % holding

l-ee'& Nee Softwares ( Exports) Ltd. 10000 100 10000 100

(C) Terms/Rights attached to equity shares
a)The Company has only one ctass of Equity Shares having par value of Rs 100 each. Each share hotder is etigibte for one

vote per share hetd.

b) ln the event of tiquidation of the Company, the hotders of equity shares witt be entitted to receive remaining assets of the

Company, after distribution of atl preferentiat amounts, if any. The distribution witl be in proportion to the number of equity

shares hetd by the shareholders.

ital nt mount (Rs.

Particulars 31 March 2O2O 31 March zOLg

AUTHORIZED:

1.0,000 Equity Shares ( Previous year: 10,000) of Rs.100 each 1,000,000 1,000,000

TOTAL 1,000,000 1,0oo,oo0

ISSUED. SUBSCRIBED & PAID.UP CAPITAI

10,000 Equity Shares ( Previous year: 10,000) of Rs.100 each 1,000,000 1,000,000

TOTAT 1,000,000 1,000,000

Pa rticulars Number of
shares

Amount (Rs.)

Balance at March 3L,20L9
Movement during the year

10,000 1,000,000

u.ilance at March 3L,2O2O 10,000 1,000,000

9. Other Amount (Rs.l Amount (Rs.

Particulars 31 March 2020 31 March zALg

Reserves and surplus
(i) Securities Premium Reserve

ii) Retained Earnings

g,og6,6oo

(2,22L,782l.

9,096,600

{.2,234,8671

TOTAL 5,874,8L8 6,85L,733

(i) Securities Premiqm Reserve Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.

Particulars 31 March 2020 31 March 2OL9

Opening balance

Movement during the year

g,og6,6oo g,og6,6oo

Closing balance g,og6,5oo 9,096,600

tc,^

i



Profit for the year
Items of otherinr^*^ comprehensive

lln;o.me. recognised directly i;retained earnines

(z,zs@
32,539

(19,459)

(2,278,@
gg,g62

(45,674)

N;

f 
unsecured loans i- #see. tvtarCfi 2Al9

67,924,435 

/

I 63,966,874

rnter Corporate Deposits from Related parties

r r rrer Lofporate D
owna". 

eposits from related partieswned).

%tuabitities

-12. 
Trade

13. gther current liabilities

are taken from Hording co. Lee & Nee softwares ( Exports) Ltd. (whory

I

I 
Advances from Customers

/

et tvtiTrCD lUl9

30,gu /
136,61.9

-136,519 30,91.7

I 
oues to creditors other tr,an micr;;ilr.T]r; 

smau enterprise, 
/ sos,sr,sI , ruiorl

50%519
636,247

I ii; statutory riJiriti.s

rq. provisions (curren

I

| 1gg;86

133,395 i

_ _ .-rgr st I Z,VJ,J

727,1,25

-;

Retained

12-7?a octt



SEL WEB SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAT STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH2O2A

15. Revenue from operations Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.

Particulars
Year ended

31 March 2O2O

Year ended

31 March 20L9

Sale of Software Services (ITES) 4,62L,482 6,043,467

TOTAL 4,62L,482 6,043,467

16. Other income Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.

Pa rticrr la rs
Year ended

31 March 2O2O

Year ended

31 March z0tg
i) lnterest lncome:
- from others

ii) Other Non Operating lncome
- Other lncome

3,496,269 2,210,131

51

TOT;'iL 3,495,269 2,2L0,L82

17. Employee benefits expense Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.

Particulars
Year ended

31 March 2020

Year ended

31 March 20t9
Salaries, wages and bonus

Contribution to provident and other funds

Staff welfare expenses

4,439,062
2,88L

302,L50

3,942,gtl
37,L26

322,205

TOTAL 4,744,093 . 4,302,242

ztu.'^



LENSEL WEB SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTIS TO THE FINANCIAT STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2O2O

18. Depreciation and amortization expense

19. Other expenses

ment to uditor

Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)

L9

Particulars Year ended
31 March 2O2O

Year ended
31 March zOLg

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 40,709 23,095

TOTAL 40,7Og 23,095

Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.

Particulars Year ended
31 March 2O2O

Year ended
31 March ?.OLg

Powi:r & Fuel

Rep;:;-s & Maintenance
- Othcrs

Rates & taxes

Buslness Promotion Exp.

Consultancy Charges

Cost to lnvestment Exp

Comnrunication Exp

- Teiirphone Exp.

Bank Charges & Commission
Customer Support

Conveyance

Travelling Exp

Referral Fee Paid

Printing & Stationery
GST i-;rte Fee Paid

lncome Tax

lntt on TDS

Other Expenses

lnternal Audit Fees

Legal Expenses

Professional Fees

Filinll Ices

20,590

5,950

2,324
L08,5L2
27L,000

sq0

38,643

2,I44
360,000

260,2L3
LL6,45O

245,978
254,2-70

grg,oso

180,000

180,000

6,500

7,700

45,740

52,952
4,910

253,392
181,400

s90

98,898

3,794
1,034,600

309,27L
L4t,755

383,300 
l

2o5,gg5 I

1s0 I

24,g4tl
247 I

145,38g1

:l
I

1,7oOl

TOTAL 2,379,795 2,899,724

.a. Payment to a Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.

Particulars Year ended
31 March 2020

Year ended

31 March zOLg
(a) fei :;ratutory auditors
-Statutory audit fee
(b) To others
-Certification and taxation matters

5,000 5,000

TOTAL 5,000 5,000

-{1c':L



LENSEL WEB SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED

f ae Cu*u" Street, NandiCommercial'f(olkata -7000I7

Dciaits of Balance Sheet as on 31'3'2020

NON CURRENT ASSETS

FINANCIAL ASSETS

Note- 4.2
Trade Receivable
G;"*t"4, considered Good

Riturai Shares & Securities

Mahesh Tiwari

Total

Note- 4.3
Loans

i) Othcr Loans ( lnterest accrued theron)

farml ca. &Themicals Pvt Ltd'

Kadarnbini Tea Co. Ltd.

Note- 5

Other non-current assets

Unte.r*d, considered Good

a) Minimum Alternate Tax Credit entitlement

b) Ottrcrs Advances '
l[:.ii: AdvooCGS

Avdhur l-anrirnark LLP

S.M.GuPta
S M GLrPta (HUF)

Rituraj Shares & Securities Ltd'

Dinesh Agarwal

SnreePati lnfra Reality Limited

Gayatri Chatraka

Jagadish Prasad Tosawar

RairreyshYam Chatraka HUF

Sarita Ohatraka

Surt.'sir 0hatrka Huf

Neh;l Srlarrna

Snehlat;r Agarwal

SurenrJra Chamaria ( HUF)

2) CURITENT ASSETS

FiNAiiJi/il ASSETS

NOTE- 6

Trade Receivables
( unsecured, considered good)

Aashirvad ShiPPing

Arrjavv Builder Pvt Ltd

Aster Guest House

Azad EnterPrises
Barrrli',';t SahitYa Parishat

Belqir,. ,ra T'V Training lnstitute

Birli C orPoratiorr Limited

Blue EYe lndia Pvt Ltd

Croltoi rtrntport Corporation of lndia

Cloud Food Station Pvt Ltd

Comical SPorts Pvt Ltd

Dr. Ranjit Chakraborti

Excellent Guides

Ex-Police Officers Guld

French Engineering Pvt Ltd

3l.03.2019
P.

4,091,477.75

31.03.2020

133,385.64

P.

31.03.2020

4,091,477.75
146,670.00

1,996,474.00
10,571,972.00

P.

4,000,000.00

3,699,175.07
1,500,000.00

1'1,764,000.00
467,056.14

1,500,000.00
1,980,',|53.61

544,777.50
1,321,800.00

900,000.00
600,000.00

1,460,000.00

Rs.

4,000,000.00
1,288,961.00

100,000,00
3,648,945.07
1,500,000.00

11,764,000.00
467,056.14

1,500,000.00
1,980,',|53.61

947,977.50
1,500,000.00

1,500,000.00
1,460,000.00

127J25.07

31.03.2019

23,600.00
5,546.00

s,s+o.oo
2,360.00

4,370.00
23,200.00

5,782.00
6,962.00
2,908.43
2,360.00

12,700.00

26,668.00
500.00

4,318.02

\ 5,192'00

StCr: ,{1,7oo.oo
U

2,236,050.00
11,840,608.00

4'.dsi'.417'.15



a Art Gallery

7,700.00

10,916.00

8,520.00
11,800-00

4,720.oo

926.00
9,440.00
1,062.00
5,546.00

,,rri.oo
25,075.00

5,546.00

14,160.00
23,200.00

8,830.00

38,000.00

,''*'i'

5,192.00

Hardware Town

Helios lnfraPro Pvt Ltd

HoneYwell EnterPrises

ldeal UdYog

[;;,;;r.ita PalGansa Prosad Pal& co

iaghu UdYog Nigam Ltd

Livinq Room Stories
Nr rr:r ,,r, l)olVOiPgS

iu;;."i:,. , r'owfr i'rojects Pvt Ltd

Re<i Cow l)airY Pvt Ltd

R.K.Cornmercial Ltd

Sai PIY (P) Ltd

Skvline Proiects
;ii;;;" iila naouto Mrs' Private Limited

Sudfra Jewellers (P) Ltd

i;;; warehousing co Pvt Ltd

Watt

NOTE-6.2'
Cistr s cnsH eoutvaLENTS

(l) Balarrces With Banks

Itr Currctlt Account
lndusind Bank Ltd'

lClCl Uank
loB
SBI
OIIC

(ii) Cash on HM

52,409.49 817 '28

Rs. P. Rs' P:

213,193.03

Rs. P.

F

Rs.
F

P.

56,259.67
10,730.01

1,878.28
10,491.64

21,404.80
10,732.01
1,878'28

17,577.12
817.28

Rs. P.

374,559'03

80,176.88

P.

Cash Total

Note- 6.3

Loatrs

il olhcr Loans ( lnterest accrued theron)

i-ffilopers Pvtltd
V r t. 1.rl M;rrket Pvt Ltd

NOTE-7

li):t /\Y 19-20

TD:i i\\' 20'21

ii)Othcr Advances

ffiffiArvicesLtd'

19,072,153.00
5,174,206.00

206,048.00
294,871.00

295,795.00
254,943.00

-e-- 

t

11,859.48:ll]ttre'if.]

.. rn {,^
1 1 ,859.48 1i ;=^ ie

w

};



LENSEL WEB SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED
148 Camac Street, NandiCommercial, Kolkata -700017

Details of Balance Sheet as on 31.03.2020

NON CURRENT LIABILITIES
FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

Retained earnings
T;lx Deducted at Source
r r)s 2005-06
Tr)s 2006-07
TDS A.Y. 08-09
TDS AY 1O-11

TDS AY 2014-15
TDS Ay 201s-16
TDS AY 18-19

NOTE.lO
[Sorrowings
L..lnst:cured Loa[
lirier Corporate Deposits From related Parties

Lee & Nee Softwares ( Exports) Ltd. (Fully Owned Holding Co')

NOTE.11
OTHER NON CURRENT LIABILITIES

Advances from Customers
A u Elasto Products Pvt Ltd

tl S B lnternational Career Pvt Ltd

Naskar & Co.

t'air 0reative
liotolex
Marudhar Marble & Granite
Netaji Nagar DaY College
Om Print and Pack
Om Shakti Transformers Limited

Prime Thermals Pvt Ltd

Priyam Veg Rasoi
Proficient Medicare Pvt Ltd

[)romise lndia Tourism
Sarniirrta Jewellers
-l 

ollygunge Vivekananda Seva Sanstan

Misc. Party

CURRENT LIABILITIES
FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

NOTE.t2
I_r_adSs-Laiablg
lltrarliAirtel Ltd

l.iefla Sharma
Llaslrrshth DubY

ttajendra Prasad Sonthalia
tienu singh
Qualispace
Directi Web Technology Private Ltd

Shiv Dayal SomanY & Sons

Sriv
Citibank Credit Card (lndian OD7747
Auclit Fee PaYable

tt;rnita Halder
S.C t']rinters

Facebook PPC Creditor
Electricity Charges PaYable

Total

NOTE.13
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

i) Advances from Customers

A.u. Elasto Products Pvt Ltd

A<:c<r1:tx

AUIO SPA
Auto Tech Projects

31.03.2020 31.03.2019

Amount (lNR) Amount (lNR) Amount (lNR) Amount (lNR)

19,311
1,640
3,770
5,276

15,067
73

537

@r s.4ss
{9,453.00

-68.966.813.67
68 s66 813.6?

67,824,434.88
6? 8%434.88

39,735.33

62,125.00 .
142,859.00

2,271.50
4,454.50

61,875.00
35,532.65

5,000.00
90,000.00
60,840.00

2,886,45
1.940.00

10,000.00
19,500.00

't0,000.00

8,000.00
5,232.00
6,000.00

10,000.00
20,650.00
20,000.00

9,826.00

5,000.00

13,410.00

5,000.00
20,000.00

7,222.00

136,618.00

39,735.33
43,200.00
62,125.00

105,070.00
183,150.00

108,870.00
61,875.00
25,081.40

5,00000

2.140.00

.r'
12,600.00
5,900.00

11,317.00

1,000.00

10,000.00

30,816.70

fr"

509,519.23 636,246.53



Bajaj
BengalJewellery LLP
B S B lnternational Career Pvt Ltd

Calcutta Television Network Pvt ltd

Concept Project & Consultancy Services

t)ancing Diwas
(lras-c ltoot Organics
t iotei Operational Training School

Hotolex
Howrah Mllts Co Ltd

lndian Curtains
IPDA
Jaraikela Lumbermen lndia Pvt Ltd

Lotus Creation
Marudhar Marble & Granite
Metal Craft Engineering P Ltd

Naturenerve
Nctl i Nagar DaY College
Orn Print and Pack
Om Shakti Transformers Limited

Prirne Thermals Pvt Ltd

Priyam Veg Rasoi
Proficient Medicare Pvt Ltd

Radiant Eye Foundation
Ralli Singh Pvt Ltd

Ridhi Sidhi Textile Mills Pvt Ltd

Sams Cuero Moda Pvt Ltd

S,:i:xanta Jewellers
Sr.ir:''ri;0 Mehfa
S"rrya Food Farms Pvt. Ltd

Tethys Business & Projects Pvt Ltd

The Mission Excellence
Udyog
Misc. PartY

ii) Statutorv Liabilities
I 
)rofr:ssional Tax PaYable

CCST Payable
SOii I I'ayable
ICS I Payable
Esic Payable
TDS l']ayable 

Total

iii) Emplovee Benefits Pavable
Anindita Sen
Arindam Bhattacharya
Arunima Sarkar
lliswaiit Chandra
[)uir, r:is Bag

Debasree das
Farzana Chowdhury
Nidhi Shroff
Nita Sen Mukherjee
Prasanta Shee
Sandip Ghosh
Shantanu Banerjee
ShubhadeeP Dutta
Srinka Kundu
Subhcndu RoY

Strvt.,;rl Sefl
uuiya Goswami

NOTE.14
PROVISIONS CURRENT

PROVISIoN FOR TAXAIIoN
FY 15-16
I Y 16-17

F-Y 17-18

FY 1U-19

FY 19-20
MAT @ 18.5%
Adri: Education Cess

Add: Secondary & Higher Education Cess

14,151.00
28,882.00
11,825.00
26,350.00
40,800.00
37,850.00
36,850.00

18,741.00

24,064.00
22,04750

35,850.00
21,870.00 -re6050

-

64,871.51

29,967'00
65,284'00
14,922.28

98,962.45

16,458.05
329.16
164.58

127,125.07

1,210.00

355.00

z,os+.oo
4,170.00

5,000.00

o,ozo.oo

11,000.00
900.00

21,000.00

t t,glo.oo
6,000.00
3,000.00
2,360.00

Rs. P.
(1,265.00)

193,456.65
(25,749.63)

('183,276.41)

9.296.00
k

21,370.00
29,366.00
44,800.00

39,850.00
17,967.00
16,193.00
'16,644.00

24,257.00
20,039.00
17,580.00
18,563.00

10,000.00
19,500.00
22,125.00

944.00
10,000.00
7,500.00

10,000.00
25,000.00

10,000.00

g,ooo.oo

20,000.00
5,232.00
6,000.00

10,000.00
20,650.00
20,000.00

8,826.00
10,000.00

900.00
11,200.00
5,000.00

5,074.00

:

13,410.00

1,260,00
165,444.92

450.64
(108,e70.05)

952.00
5.734.00

-

(7,538.3e)

29,967.00
65,284.00
14,922.28
16,951.79

6,019.49
180.58
60.19

32,537.76

133,385.64

cJ''''
J;



1) REVENUE FROM OPERATIoNS

Software Sales- Domestic

Domain Fees

Hosting Fees

Web flcsigning
Searclr Ene ine Registration

Search ivledia OPtimisation

Other Fees

Annual Maintt

Other Fees

Banner Management Charges

Moblle APPlication Charges

Pfr.. -'ervice Charges

Proc -rci i'PPlication Fees

Software DeveloPment Charges

2) orHER INCOME

2) d) Qiher non'oPeratinq income

Misc lncome
TOTAL

P u rc rr ase (Softwafe-t 9gryices)
5offi ,r negrstration Charges

Hostrng Charges Paid

Salarv
SalarY

Bonus

158,670.00
597,21056

48,000.00

311,870.00
1,468,448.00

566,904.12
1,260,279.36

204,100.00

803,880.56
6,000.00

Current Yr

4,169,561.67
269,500.00

@.ot

2,881.06

-4321482.04

.,

%
632.719.77ffi

Contribution o! Provide4!,F'qqd & Other Funds

Contribution to #p6@tattlnsurance Fund

ESIC Demand Paid

Staff Welfare
Staff Welfare

lncentives

Tsat.oo

j;

97,610.00
204,540.00

f,*.tt wEB sERvlcES PRI,ATE LlMlrED

laBcamacstreet,NandiCommercial'Kolkata'700017
DETAIL SHEET 6; diAiCrUET'TT OF PROFIT & LOSS

';RMEYE@

Emplovee Benefit Expenses



Repalr--& I'rrintt
Repair&Maint

Rates & Taxes
Taxes
Trade Licence

Consultancv Charges
ConsultancY Charges

Demitl r-):t.'r;ge S

COMMUN ICATION EXPENSES

Tetephone ExPenses
Telephone ExPenses

Other ExPenditure

General Expense ( lncludes office Maintt)

lntere:,t charges

lnterest on Ptax

Facebook ExP

PPC ExP

Regsitration exP.

Sundry Bal w/off

5.850.00
5,850.00

2,324.38

-2,224.38

590.00
590.00

Rs. P.

38,643.00

-gB,64g.oo
Rs. P.

Gurrent Year

97,090.00
8.00

60.00
45,671.76
3,160.95

10,000.00
162,039.30

s1Eoso.o1

1i

\
O\)tl
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b.

Lensel Web Services Pvt' Ltd'

,*o,", il-''l"I*'ements for the year ended 31st March 2020

Summary ,;r,*iti.uni..-.ou*inS poii.i"r-"Jottt"t explanatory information

hf-,Ui.;|N.1ffiffi*T,ffi$.*-';#::';:t""Tn:ti]l'llr'i:l1Lirllff 

;;:x;xril1?:l;ilr'ff ::il"ffi t:

The registereii office of the company is rocated at14-g,camacstreelKolkata-700017'lndia'

H;."r,,111, :,jlTffiJi,lijliol"'*'""he 
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The(..lnpanyfollowsthemercantilesystemofaccluntingandgenerallytheaccrualclnceptinpreparingtheaccountso(ceptdividend
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Del.J , of critical estlmates and ludgments used whlch have a slgnificant effect on the carrylng amount of assets

pro, d in the following notesi
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!i,,, :i:'nt Testing:
Ir ,,nls in subsidiaries, goodwill and intangible assets are tested for impairment annually and when events occur or changes in

c:,,. rances indicate thatthe recoverable amount of the asset or cash generating units to which these pertain is less than its carrying

v. ;e recoverable amount of cash generating units is higher of value-in-use and fair value less cost to dispose. The calculation of value

ir: , :-,f a cash generating unit involves use of significant estimates and assumptions which includes turnover and earnings multiples,

p,: rates and net margins used to calculate projected future cash flows, risk-adjusted discount rate, future economic and market

Ci ; ons. Refer note 2 (g), (i)and 0)for details.
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'lsn of provisions and contingencies:
: i);r.lf estimates the provisions that have present obligations as a r"esutt of past events and it is probable that outflow of resources

: ,jilirired to settle the obligations. These provisions are reviewed at the end of each reporting period and are adjusted to reflect the

irest estimates.

rlpany uses significant judgements to disclose contingent liabilities. Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible

,;rr arising from past events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more

r,i-r future events not wholly within the control of the Company or a present obligation that arises from past events where it is either

t;:ible that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estinrate of the amount cannot be made.

, 1r assets are neither recognised nor disclosed in the financial statements. Refer note 2 (l), X4 for details.

.:,on of deferred tax ossets.'

,te 2 (s)for details.

: & Nan-cutent clossification:
npany presents all its assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current or non-current classification. Assets and liabilities
,,:ified as current or non-current as per the Company's normal operating cycle and other criteria as set out in the Division ll of

l.: ilt to the Companies Act, 2013. Based on the nature of products and the time between acquisition of as5bts for processing and

,tization in cash and cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months lor the purpose of current or

rr:nt classification of assets and liabilities. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and non-current

rs, as the case may be.

'.tt ff)€ASUf€mentS:

rrpany's accounting policies and disclosures require the measurement of fair values, for both financial and non-financial assets and

:s. The Company has an established contr6l framework with respect to the measurement of fair values.

:rcasuring the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company uses observable market data as far as possible. lf the inputs used to

: the fair value of an asset or a liability fall into different levels of the fair value hierarchy, then the fair value measurement is

st:d in its entirety in the same level of the fair value hierarchy as the lowest level input that is significant to the entire

L: rlle flt,

irpany recognises transfers between levets of the fair vatue hierarchy at the end of the reporting period during which the change

rrrred.

ion of uncertainties relating to the globolheolth pandemic covlD-79:

,;rgement has considered the possible effects, if any, that may result from the pandemic relating to COVID 19 on the carrying

s c.r{ receivables. ln making the assumptions and estimates relating to the uncertainties as at the Balance sheet date in relation to

;t;tr: amounts of these assets, the management has considered the global economic conditions prevailing at the date of approval of

irancial statements and has used internal and external sources of lnformation to the extent determined by it. The actualoutcome

, ;ssumptions and estimates may vary in the future due to the impact of the pandemic.

e/Expenses Recognitionr ftib Company derives revenue primarily from tnformation Technology Services and Solutions. The

iy recognizes revenue when it transfers control over a product or a service to a customer. The method for recognizing revenues '.

rs tlepends on the nature of the services rendered.

rion criteria for various types of contracts are as follows:

.i MateriolControcts:
,,, f rom time-and-material contracts is recognized based on the time / efforts spent and billed to clients.

!)ance Conttrocts:
, Irom maintenance contracts is recognised on a pro-rata basis over the period in which such services are rendered.

S,IC^, ^r-J

/i



Flr- at, types of contracts, unearned revenues represent billing in excess of revenue recognized on service contracts and is included in
(' er ,-r.rrrent Liabilities until the above revenue recognition criteria is met. Advance payments received from customers for whom no

s, ir ,; have been rendered are presented as "Advance from customers".

F ,,' i,s are reported net of GST and applicable discounts and allowances.

(

(

ir'
I

s.

t.
I

ta'orne

rcorne primarily comprises of interest, dividend. lnterest income is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss using effective
, rnethod at the time of accrual. Dividend income is recognized'in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the right to receive

rt is established.

r.ls issued but yet not effective

,, oI Corporate Affairs (MCA) notified new standard and amendments to the existing standards. There is no such notification, which

,.:ve been applicable from 01April2020.

i,, Plant ond Equipment:
,rion and lnitial measurement:
',,, plant and equipment is stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. Historica! cost

; cxpenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items. Subsequent costs are added in the asset's carrying

r/recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item
v ro the Company and the cost of such item can be measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance expenses are charged to
lrrn€flt of profit and loss in the period in which they are incurred. Gains or losses arising on retirement or disposal of property,

.1 cquipment are recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

r(i.lt rlr€osurement (depreciation and usefut tives): t -'

.rrion is provided on a pro-rata basis on the written down vatue (WDV) method based on estimated useful life prescribed under

r: lt of the Companies Act, 2013. However, assets value up to Rs 5,000 are fully depreciated in the year of acquisition. Residual

r.rscful lives and method of depreciation of property, plant and equipment is reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and any change

, is adjusted prospectively.

.:f asset Useful life
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,lriition:

ri property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognized is de-recognized upon disposal or when no future

,: bc'nefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on de-recognition of the asset (calculated as the difference

rirc, net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is recognized in the statement of profit and loss, when

- ,s de-recognized.

:ient of non-finoncial ossets.' n

i3nt for impairment is done at each Balance Sheet date when there is an indication that a non-financial asset may be impaired. lf
:ir:i.rrion of impairment exists, an estimate of the recoverable amount of the individual asset/cash generating unit is made.

;rsh generating unit whose carrying vatue exceeds their recoverable amount are written down to the recoverable amount by

L,r zing the impairment loss as an expense in the statement of profit and loss. Recoverable amount is higher of an asset's/cash

1e, ;,rg unit's fair value less cost of disposal and its value in use. Value in use is the present value of estimated future cash flows
,)e i ro arise from the continuifig use of an asset/cash generating unit and from its disposal at the end of its useful life. Assessment is

.) , jc ar each Balance Sheet dAte as to whether there is any indication that an impairment loss recognized for an asset/cash

)e rg unit in any prior accounting periods may no longer exist or may have decreased, based on which a reversal of an earlier
'or ,J impairment loss is recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

I .ar .;linstrurfigfitS
i iiol recognition

L: coffip?1y recognizes financial assets and financia! liabilities when it becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the

, rr ument. All financial assets and liabilities are recognized at fair value on initial recognition, except for trade receivables which are

.rlly measured at transaction price. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets

i rinancial liabilities, that are not at fair value through profit or loss, are added to the fair value on initial recognition. Regular way

lr.rse afld sale of financial assets are accounted for at trade date.

.. :;e qu ent measurement
i;nciolossets carried of omortized cost -..'

,
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trrancial asset is subsequently measured at amortized cost if it is held within a business model whose objective is to hold the asset

..,rrJr.r to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that

: sr)lLrly payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding'

,ancialossets ot foir volue through other comprehensive income 
ctual cash flows and selling

r assets, if it is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contra

ancial assets and where the company has exercised the option to ctassify the equity investment as at fair value through other

rnprehensive income, all fair value changes on the investment are recognised in other comprehensive income' The accumulated

,ns or losses on such investments are not recycled to the Statementof Profit and Loss even on sale of such investment'

,ancialossets at fair volue through profit or loss

iirr,rcial asset which is not classified in any of the above categories are subsequently fair valued through profit or loss'

,we v€r, in cases where the company has made an irrevocable election for particular investments in equity instruments that would

ir:rwise be measured at fair value through profit or loss, the subsequent changes in fair value are recognized in other

rnprchensive lncome.

:tityr instruments:
. Company classifies all its equity investments at fair value, apart from investments in unquoted equity instruments'

r t, c o g ni ti on of fi n anciol i nstruments

!r cc)rnpany derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset expire or it

,,rsfers the financial asset and the transfer qualifies for Derecognit-ion under lnd AS 109. A financial liability (or a part of a financial

.;iliry) is derecognized from the company's balance sheet when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged or cancelled

i:xpires. -*.

I it ',','' r i-'tl t5

l ,,rirS, which are readily realizable and intended to be held for not more than one year from the date of investment made' are

c: ,i a.; current lnvestments. All investments other than current investments are classified as non-current investments' lnvestments

a,, '. cd in accordance with the applicable lnd AS'

)ns, contingent liabilities ond contingent assets :

,ion is recognized when an enterprise has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events, and it is probable that

,o,w of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which the amount can be reliably estimated' Provisions are

,.:unred to its present value and are determined'based on best estimate required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date'

, Lr r.viewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate'

:,ure for contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation that arises from the past events and the existence of which

r irn{.irmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or riore uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the

iy a.d that may, but not probable that an outflow of resources would be required to settle the obligation' where there is a

: obligation or a present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no provision or disclosure is

r;irting€rt assets are neitheirecognised nor disclosed in the financial statements'

,:tl currency and presentqtion currency: , !- ^L- ^{ +}.a atim;nt ot

,rt.i;l stat€ments are presented in lndian Rupees (i.e., INR). Functional currency is the currency of the primary economic

ncnt in which the Company operates.

.:L benefits exPense

;o*trihution Plans:

,rarry provides defined contribution plan for post-employment benefits in the form

:itrd br/ the ESI's authorities. The Company's contributions to defined contribution

.s .irrri when incurred.

of Employee State insurance benefit scheme

plans are charged to the statement of profit

: ;;enefit plans:

rii)..rrty also provides for Gratuity and Leave Encashment based on actuarialvaluation made by an independent actuary as per lnd

ornptiance of rhe lnstitute of chartered Accountants of lndia. Actuarial gains / losses are disclosed under relevant Notes'

rin employee benefits:
,:j#[:'.Tfflt]]"rt term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchanse for the services rendered bv emplovees are

-a- ---^- -- -- l-^^rlirrae

ii rlur:ing the year when the employees render the service. These benefits include I

o,)

I

I
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n. B. "ov.':iigs:
l 1o ll1:any has not borrowed any sums except interest free loan from its Holding Company.

o, l; tt
( ,.r ;,

p.(
(

',To", 
not have any inventory as such provisions of lnd As 2 are not applicable'

.r Statement:

,Js are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit for the period is adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non-cash

;;ny deferrals or accruals of past or trture operatingcash receipt'or payments and item of income or expense associated with

.,1 or {inancing cash-flows. Thecash flow from operatihg, investingand financing activities of the company are segregated'

,; Cosh Equivolents:
: cash equivalents comprise of cash at bank and on hand'

. ,rany has acquired certain building on finance lease. such lease arrangements are for a period of 99 years and the entire lease

,s heen paid upfront.at the time of initiation of the lease. The company has recognized these building so acquired as owned

rr,iead of lease under property, plant and equipment at an amount equal to the upfront lease payment plus initial direct costs'

,.runt is amortized or"i th" estimated life of the assets under straight line method'

"ll 
"rnunse 

for the period is the tax payable on the current period's taxable income based on the applicable income tax rates with

,.rs f of changes in deferred tax assets or liabilities attributa[le to temporary differences and unused tax lglqes or credits'

r,ix is calculated based on tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the end of the reporting p"'io}

j tax is recognized on temporary differences arising from the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their respective carrying

:; in rh€ financiar statements. Deferred income tax is not accounted for if it arises from initial recognition of an asset or liability in a

i.rn rhat does not result from a business combination and at the time of such transaction, affects neither the accounting profit or

r..rxable profit (tax loss) for the period. Deferred income tax is determined using tix rates (and- taws) that have been enacted or

,iiiy cnacted by the end of the reporting period and are expected to apply when-the related deferred income tax asset is realized

r;ii tv is settled.

: rax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses only if it is probable that future taxable

wi, be available against which ttor. tempoiary differences/losses can be utilized. Minimum alternate tax ('MAT') credit

iriir is recognized as an asset only when and to the extent there is convincing evidence that normal income tax will be paid during

iiied period. ln the year in which MAi credit becomes eligible to be recogn'rzed as an asset, the said asset is created by way of a

rire statement of profit and loss and shown as MAT.rloit entitlement. This is reviewed at each balance sheet date and the

:rrourt of MAT credit entitlement is written down to the extent it is not reasonably certain that normal income tax will be paid

,r specified Period.

iax assets and tax liabilities are offsetted where the entity has a legally enforceable right to offset and intends either to settle on a

, or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultanefusly. Deierred tax assets inu liauitities are offset when there is a legally

. rrc right to offset current tax assets a;d riabilities and when ih" d.f"rr"d tax balances relate to the same taxation authority'

. rePorting: , .-^r-r^r -^^,i^^. Th

,;any is primarily engaged in rnformation Technology and related services. There are no other reportable segments in terms of IND

rn Segment *;";';.u otJ.i uv The lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia'

;l:r Shore: . --r:t r^- eL^ ^^.iar{ a++rihrrtehle to the eouil
,r;ngs per share is computed by dividing the net profit for the period attributable to the equity shareholders by the weighted

,ir,rijir€r of equity shares outstanoiifJr-ring the period. The weight.d .rur.!. number of equity shares outstanding during the

,ri,J for a, periods presented ir raiiri.a flr events-tiat nave ihanged the-number of outstanding equity shares' without a

, *1rng change in the resources. F;; th; purpose of calcurating diluied earnings per equity share, net profit for the period

,;jrri to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstandirig iuring the period is adjusted for the effects of

r potentiar equity shares. As on the uiance sheet date, the company has no dilutive potential equity shares'
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v.I :{r the rePorting Period::*r the reporting period: 
at existed at the end of the reporting period. The financial statements

i.,vents are events that provide further evidence of conditions thr
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,,11 ir:r such events before authorization for issue' events after the

,;*TJ;l:::T;#;ffi:;ffiili;; or conditions that arose after thsend or the reportins
I

.;;ire are not accounted, but disclosed'
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. . i) unting pronouncements
,,v standards, amendments to standards and interpretations are effective for annual periods beginning after 01 April2019' and have not

,i_,d in preparing these financial statements. New standards, amendments to standards and interpretations that could have potential

iiie linancial statements of the Company are:

.',5 L75 - Leoses
.,:, 116 on Leases notified by The Ministry of corporate Affairs on 30th March 2019, effective for financial periods beginning from

r;ril 201g, replaces the existing standard lnd AS i.7 on Leases. The revised standard sets out the principles for the recognition'

.r;r(,i*€rtr presentation and disclosure of leases for both, the lessee and the lessor' lnd AS 115 introduces a single lessee

. ,irg nlodel and requires a lessee to recognize assets and liabilities for all both operating and finance leases with a term of

i.r riran twelve months, unless the underiving asset is of low value. currently, operating lease expenses to the lessee are

,i,i{ to the statement of profit & Loss as and when incurred. lnd AS 116 does not envisage any difference in accounting of lease

r ;ri: for the lessor as compared the erstwhile standard. The revised standard also contains enhanced disclosure requirements for

:r;,i11dBrd permits two possible methods of transition:

r rirrospective - Recognize assets and liabilities relating to lease commitments retrospectively in each prior period' applying lnd

,',, .liunting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors'

:ciified retrospective - Recognized the rigit to use (ROU) asset at the date of initial application by measuring the same at an

:,r:r cQUsl to the lease liability, adjusted by the amount of any prepaid or accrued lease payments relating to that lease

l iized in the balance sheet immediately before the date of initial application'

r..cn.rpany is proposing to use the,Modified Retrospective Approach'for transitioning to lnd AS 1i6'on the date of initial

,i.;iion (April 1, 2019). Accordingly, the comparatives for the year ended March 31, 201'9 will not be retrospectively adjusted' The

,i.ernent is in the process of assessing the impact on adoption of lnd AS 116 and does not expect the same to be significant

, ,,,,ing low value of the asset, since exemption is available for the same' 
r
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Defir,

Cont,
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,:iircial statements for the year ended 31 March 2020

,r!:

r;,rx is the tax expected to be payable or recoverable on differepces between the carrying value of assets and liabilities in the

:;r]rements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally

.r 1or all taxable temporary differences whereas, deferred tax assets are only recognized to the extent that it is probable that

.;ibte profits will be available against which the temporary differences can be utilizeJ. Deferred tax has not been recognized due

rt f orward losses which may remain unutilized'

, ,\rrernate Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws, which gives future economic benefits in the form of adjustment to

.,r r. rax liability, is considered as an asset if there is convincing evidence that the company will pay normal lncome tax'

.,iy, MAT is recognized as an asset in the Balance sheet when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with it will

.r Company.

.,t: information available with the company, there are no party who falls under the provisions of Micro and small Enterprises as

i i) nct, 2006 and accordingly the disclosure is not applicable'

ry,s business activity falls within a single primary business segment i.e. software business and therefore' the disclosure

l of "segment Reporting" is not applicable'

r i:quity share (EPS)

r r tri butable to equity shareholders

ii,*r'fr$E number of equity shares outstanding during the year (nos')

,,:f Shafe

:i-i,hare
;:5 per equitY share

: ,i5 pef equitY share

i; rccordance with lnd AS-19 on employee benefits expense

.,ution Plan:

l:re above plan is recognized for the year as under:

r lliution to Employee State lnsurance

:: ijliil!
,,i:, 8ot the actuarial valuation of employee benefit done at the year end.

Year ended \
3l March 2020

32,538
10,000
100.00

3.25

3.2s

2019-20 (Rs.)

288t1-

Year ended

31 March 2019

88,962
10,000

100.00

8.90

8.90

24.1..

lE,i
I Pres.

I b.ei,.

Iril
trl.
t P.a
I Bet,

I acL

I Prr:

l-g1,,,

2018-19 (Rs.l

2L,L87l-

ilrowing Changes in P'resent Value of Obligations:

rlrc obligation at the

Lreriod

ost

r.^-. m -oa-?O1q To: 31-03-2020 From: 01-04-2018 To: 31-03-2019

6,LL,437 5,46,484

42,35342,80L
1 n? Anq 1,13,888

0
U

0 0

(91,288)

6,LL,437

t

0s5

r I rc obligation at the end ot

t1 
"o 

7071

6,27,L39

sFo
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'.rtion of total Actuarial (gain) / loss on liabilities

.r: recognized in the statement of Profit and Loss:

i.omprehensive (income) / expenses (Remeasurement)

From: 01-04-2019 To: 3L-03-2020 From: 01-04-2018 To: 31-03-2019

..,ses from changes in
ssrrmotions (mortalitvl

Not Applicable Not Applicable

losses from changes in 45,9L4 0

istrrent (gain)/ loss for Plan (L,76,62L) (91,288)

rcognized in other
:ircome

lL,3O,7O7l
(91,288)

As on:31-03-2020 As on: 31-03-2019

i t he obligation at the end of 6,27,L39 6,LL,437

r] assets at end of 0 0

ct) recognized in Balance
,l ;rnalvqis

6,27,L39 6,LL,437

,,,rplus/ (Deficit (6,27,L39) {t6,LL,4371,

From: 01-04-2019 To: 31-03-2020 From: 01-04-2018 To: 31-03-2019

42,80L 42,353

ost 1,03,508 1,L3,888

0 0

asspt (0) (0)

i:cosnized in P&L L,45,409 L,56,24L

From: 0L-04-2019 To: 31-03-2020 From: 01-04-2018 To: 31-03-2019

.: cognized actuarial (gain)lloss (9L,288) 0

r!S |L,30,707],
(91,288)

assets 0 0

r:tin (L,30,7071 (91,288)

actuarial (eain)/loss. C/F 12,21,995)
(91,288)

From: 01-04-2019 To: 31-03-2020 From: 01-04-2018 To: 31-03-2019

t,:fined benefit 42,80L 42,353

nlan assets 0 0

(lncome 42,80t 42,353

From: 01-04-20L9 To: 31-03-2020 From : OL-04-20L8 To: 31-03-2019

,,;trnent (Gain )/ loss for Plan

ffi
(L,76,62L1 (91,288)

0 0

r: (l'he amount to be recognized in the Balance Sheet):

: adjustment:

1a
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t,

I

lan on entity's future cash flows

,rp, arrangements and funding policy

;cst estimate of Contribution

v'car

ity profile of defilgd benel!!

: cluration (based on

L

i

of membership data at the date of valuation and statistics based thereon:

As on: 3t-03-2020 As on: 31-03-2019

11 t2
2,85,000 3,31,500

ice(Years 3.8 3.9

27.3 25.4

32.7 34.6

qe duration (based on

f lows) in years

y salary

22 23

26,000 27,625

ial assumptions employed for the calculations are tabulated:

7.OO% per annum 7 .75 % per annum

5.00% per annum 5.00% per annum

|ALM 2012-14 IALM 2006-08 Ultimate

(t)er Annum 5.00% p,a. 5.00% p.a.

rlued:

60 Years 60 Years

Last drawn qualifYing salary Last drawn qualifYing salary

I Retirpment

5 Years of service 5 Years of service

t5126 * Salary t Jg$service (Yr) LSl26 * Salary * Past Service (Yr)

i:xit due to death and As above except that no vesting conditions

apply

Rs iUore except that no vesting conditions

apply

2000000.00 2000000.00

ibility (*Expected payout in next year as per schedule lll of the companies Act, 2013) :

As on: 31-03-2020 As on:31-03-2019

hort Term)* 30,260 20,284

llitv {l nns Term 5,96,879 5,91,153

6,27,L39 6,LL,437

ted contribution during the next annual reporting period

Ire of expected benefit payments (ln absolute terms i.e. undiscounted)

1 Mar 2021

LMar2022
1 Mar 2023

I Mar 2024

1 i49l202s
v,i r dS

30,260

10,990

5,54,001 ! :

.,ws) in vears

&tc,l nUI;

.-r lC



y Analysis: Significant actuarial assumptions for the determination of the defined benefit obligation are discount rate and

increase rate. Effect of change in mortality rate is negligible. Please note that the sensitivity analysis presented below may not

. e of the actual change in the defined benefit obligat'ron as it is unlikely that the change in assumption would occur in isolation

is some of the .rru*prions may be correlated. Th; results of sensitivity analysis are given below:

for next

r contribution during next

arty disclosures:
,:rr on related party transactions as required by lnd As - 24- Related Party Disclosures for the year ended 31 March 2020'

the related parties and related party relationihips

r i'ifl agement personnel

1 ihe Person

a Gupta
,i,;: Chowdhury
ii Kamani

rives of Key Management personnet/ Enterprises owned or significantly inftuenced by Key Management Personnel or their

, r;eS

,shares & Securities Ltd.

,rares & Securities

,lrptil
rpta (HUF)

,,;ctions with related Parties
rL:nt to KeY Managerial Personnel

Year ended Year ended

31 March 2020 31 March 2019

5,07,8231- 4,69,4521-

1,80,000/-

Designation

Director
Director
Director

:,r Chowdhury

,; Gupta

Director's SalarY

Legal Expenses

oblisation (Base)

:,,!'re.se in Discount

,.r:Cr'€as€ in Discount Rate

lncrease in SalarY Growth Rate-

ijt:crease in Salary Growth Rate

increase in Withdrawal Rate

decrease in Withdrawal Rate

As on: 31-03-2020 -..
nt rate :7%

S,el,gOg; x=f.00% lChange (10)9/: ]

7,04,632; x=t.OO% lChange LZY..I

Z,^OSrqsg; x=f.OO% [Chanee 12?q J. -

S,OO,fSO; x=f'OO% [Change (ffl% ]

6 37,794; x=L.OO% lChange 2o/: | -

-6.14,653 
x=L.

rtion of liabilitY

lrom: 01-04-2019 To: 31-03-202Q -From: 
01-04-2018 To: 31-03-2019

I i ned benefit liability/

.cosnized in P&L

ii n)/ loss-Total current

rny)

irred benefit liabilitY/ (asse

6,LL,437 5,46,484

L,46,409 L,56,24L

1L,30,7071
(91,288)

0 0

6,27,L39 6,LL,437

l-t
')

(

t

(

r

.-

I



tnd Batances with related Parties:
. i.l rs

,, om Holding ComPanY:

. i:ee Softwares ExPorts Ltd.

,iteceivables:

:r,hares & Securities

. ,,Jvances:
-,rpta

;rta (HUF)

: J"dvances:

i Shares & Securities Ltd

,i*e rr€osufement:
niegory wise classification of financial instruments

r rla rs

.:ncial assets:

ied at cost
iieceivable

,,C Cash Equivalents

.rsr.rred at cost
, {rents in Unquoted Equity lnstruments

; irrancial Assets

; Liabilities :

i at Amortized Cost

,irles

;5
,rncial Liabilities

29,57,3501- 29,57,350!:
lnz na <nc.l- 4r',.Sil{.l!,8l4

v;

As at 31't March 2020

68,966,8L41-

40,9L,478/-

36,99,L751-

As at 31't March 2019

67,824,4351-

40,9L,4781-

L2,88,96L1-
1,00,0001-

36,48,9451-

As at
31 March 2020
4

As at
3l March 2019

*. 44,68,5931-

36,814,805/-
2,93,3701-

4L,89,L601-
39,651,106/- r

4,26,9691-

r investments are not held for trading. upon application of lnd AS - 109 - Financial !nstruments, the company has chosen to

.;i-e these investments in unquoted equity instruments at cost as the management believes that presenting fair value gains and

:-elating to these investments in the statement of profit and loss may not be indicative of the performance of the company'

.ir-iagement assessed that the fair value of cash and cash equivalents, loans, Trade receivables, trade payables and borrowings

,xirnate the carrying amount largely due to short-term maturity of these instruments'

.lirvalueofassetsandliabilitiesmeasuredatcosVamortizedcost

irrying amount of financiafassets and financial liabilities measured at amortized cost are a reasonable approximation of their fair values

rrre company does not anticipate that the carrying amount *ortu ou significantly different from the values that would be eventually

r,ci or settled. Management assessed that tair vitues of cash and cash equivalents, loans, trade receivables' trade payables and

..ings approximate their carrying amounts due to the short term maturities of these instruments'

:rilncidl risk management

any,s business activities are exposed to credit risk. company's senior management is responsible for establishing and

ri;iring the risk management framework within its overall risk management objectives and strategies approved by the Board of

i:rs. such risk management strategies and obiectives are establiihed to identify and analyze potential risks faced by the

;iry, s€t and monitoi?propriate ,irk li*it, ani controtr, purioai..lly review the changes in market conditions and assess risk

,1,;].^, 
performanc.. Rny change in company,s risk management objectives and ioricies'need approval of its Board of'

fi;: ',,'?Jor)'*

6,36,2471-
67,824,4351-

1i



'editrisk 
-- ^-..^r^,aad, *a o {inrnri,.l inctr t its

:.sk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to meel

:ral obligations, and arises principally from the company's receivables from customers and investment securities' credit risk

.rn cash held with banks and financial institutions, as well as credit exposure to clients, including outstanding accounts

,;ie. The maximum exposure to credit risk is equal to the carrying value of the financial assets' The objective of managing

.:party credit risk is to prevent losses in financial assets. the company assesses the credit quality of the counterparties' taking

-.orni their financial position, past experience and other factors'

1,',j".:il:Jl?1":r" managed by each business unit in accordance with the credit policv, procedures and controls relating to credit

,an.g€ffieot. credit quality of each individual customer is assessed based on financial positions, past trends, market reputation'

iing market and economic conditions, expected business and anticipated regulatory changes' Based on this evaluation' credit

:,.j credit terms are decided for each individuar customer. Exposure to customer credit risk is regularly monitored through credit

iind release. The company has a low concentration of risk in respect of trade receivables since its customers are widely spread

rierates in diversified industries and varying market conditions'

,r.ir€flt of trade receivables is based on expected credit loss model (simplistic approach) depending upon the historical data'

,t financial conditions of customers and anticipated regulatory changes. Maximum exposure to credit risks at the reporting date

iosed in Note 4.2 & 6.1. Company does not hold any collateral in respect of such receivables'

-t rher fi nancial instruments
,,._,ks from other financial instruments incrude mainly cash and cash equivalents and deposits with banks' such risk is managed

,: Board of Directors of the company in accordance with company's overall investment policy approved by its Board of Directors'

r,.,estments are reviewed by the Board of Directors on a quarterly basis'

ornpany has no exposure io credit risk relating to its cash and cash equivalents. credit risk for other financial instruments are

ri;red by the Board of Directors in accordan.. *ith its overall risk management policies. lmpairment\9f such assets is computed

.pect€d credit loss model (Beneral approach) assessed on the basis of financial position, detailed analysis and expected business

, counterparty to such financial assets'

CapitalManagement: . .-!- ---r:a^-
,)inpany,s policy is to maintain a strong capital base so as to maintain creditor and market confidence and to sustain future

i,rpment of the business.

e purpose of the Company's capital management' capital

es attributable to the equity shareholders' The primary

,clder value.

includes issued equity capital, securities premium and all other equity

objectiveoftheCompany,scapitalmanagementistomaximizethe

and restated, wherever necessary, to correspond with the current

on behalf of the to.l1,-^,r,.as pvt Ltd.

i.i;[e'#etqPYil':

i* previous year figures have been regrouped, reclassified

,rr's classification.

rr:rms of our report attached

r lain Sonu & Associates
:t tered Accounto1ts
; I s Registration Number: 324386E For

r'6?;,,
::h'h,^"0*&,
,te: 29th June, 2020

rce: Kolkata

Lenserwe:ri"Ti3 [+K t^'r'
DiredorArpita GuPta

Director
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